

Law Primary PTA meeting November 2017

Present

Lesley Cairns, Linda Inglis, Laura Forde, Arlene France, Louise Black, Gemma Dunnigan, Mrs McNeil, Leeane Inglis.

Business

PTA meeting dates have been set for rest of the year, next meeting will be 15th January 2018 at 6:30pm. Then will be held on the 1st Monday of the month. Dates as follows:

5th February
5th March
7th May

Previous minutes have all been agreed by Louise Black and seconded by Gemma Dunnigan

Christmas Fayre

Arrangements are well under way for the upcoming school Christmas Fayre.

Mr Hyslop has kindly agreed to be Santa Claus for the christmas fayre. Leeane will try and arrange the grotto again this year.

Dress down day was arranged for the Chocolate Tombola,

Linda is going to round the local shops for any donations for the raffle. A number of letters have been sent out and we will hopefully hear back soon. The staff have also kindly agreed to make a hamper for us.

Laura suggested a new stall with a Lucky Fiver game which she will organise.

Mrs McNeil has requested a list of stalls so staff can be invited to help.

Selection boxes and adult / kids raffle prizes are being arranged.

PTA will make donations to each class to allow them to make their Christmas craft items to be sold at the Fayre.

PTA will arrange tea and coffee, hot dogs (email has been sent to Warbutons) and hopefully some homebaking. There will also be the toy stall as usual.

Flyers will be made up ticket prices to be 2.00.

School Business

Website design is underway due to the size of the school the cost may be extra. A new logo will be created and there will be an annual fee for the website.

Twitter feed is being looked into however still waiting for authorisation

Quotes are still be sought for the repair to the trim trail. One quote was £1800 second quote will be obtained. Hopefully the fashion show which is going to be in approx April will help cover the costs of the repair.

Playground markings have been agreed however waiting for further contact from companies involved.

An order for the new football strips has been submitted possibly new zippers etc if there are funds left. It was suggested that some form of strip be purchased for Sports Hall, Mr Kane also kindly donated extra funds so this will be looked into.

The school new janitor Mr Atkinson has been appointed as a permanent member of staff.

Lockerbie Manor fundraising is under way and the P7's successfully arranged the halloween tuck shop.

The book bags have been given to the children in the nursery this has been arranged by Mrs Currie.

Law Primary is lucky to have 2 Gala Maids in the 2018 Carlisle Gala Day; Lily Meenan & Marni Todd.

Bistro cafe's are also underway and have obtained good feedback.

Thank you to all who attended..